NOTICE OF REGULAR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
3:00 P.M. WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020
Meeting will be held via Zoom by phone & video conference. To attend/listen to
the meeting please call Toll Free US 1 (888) 788-0099 or 1 (877) 853-5247 Meeting
ID: 836 0639 6991 Password: 775793 Zoom Link: Zoom Link

Right to be heard: Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any
item of interest to the public, which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board’s consideration of the
item. No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of 54954.2 of the Government Code and except that
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the
Government Code.

AGENDA
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2. CONSENT AGENDA:
A. MINUTES JULY 15TH, 2020
B. FINANCIAL REPORT FOR ONLINE PAYMENTS JULY 2020
3. PUBLIC COMMENT – FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
(LIMIT PER PERSON – 5 MINUTES)
4. APPROVAL OF UVGRA AUDITOR SERVICES AGREEMENT
5. APPROVAL OF UVGRA DATA SHARING AGREEMENT
6. COMMENT ON CASITAS WATER RESOURCES PLAN
7. SUBMITTAL OF BALDWIN PUMP STATION RELOCATION CONCEPT FOR
VCWPD MATILIJA DAM REMOVAL ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT
CONSIDERATION
8. APPROVAL OF 2 YEAR EXTENSION OF AUDITOR AGREEMENT
9. GOALS UPDATE FOR AUGUST 2020
10. NOMINATION CSDA LAFCo REPRESENTATIVE
11. BOARD REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED & UPDATE ON THE
UPPER VENTURA RIVER GROUNDWATER AGENCY- BRUCE KUEBLER
12. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT ON WATER & DISTRICT STATUS
13. OLD & NEW BUSINESS
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION – A closed session will be held regarding:
a. Pending litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (b)
(City of Ventura v. VRWD, CPF-14-513875, Friend of the Court filing,
Channelkeeper), case update.
If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in
this meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 646Agenda Packet 1 of 65
3403 (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a).

VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING JULY 15, 2020
Directors present via Zoom video and teleconference were: Ed Lee, Jack Curtis, Peggy Wiles, Bruce
Kuebler and Nathan Rosser. Also present were: General Manager/Board Secretary Bert Rapp. Public
present were: Angelo Spandrio, Kathy Dawson, Allan Connell, Fran Fitting, Jeanne Nickerson and Ted
Schneider.
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER- President Ed Lee gave the ground rules for running the virtual
meeting. He called the meeting to order at 3:00 P.M.
2. CONSENT AGENDA:
A.
B.

MINUTES JUNE 17TH, 2020
FINANCIAL EXPENDITURES FOR JUNE 2020

Jack Curtis moved for approval of the consent agenda, seconded Peggy Wiles and carried 5-0. (AYES:
Jack Curtis, Nathan Rosser, Bruce Kuebler, Ed Lee and Peggy Wiles. NOES: None.)
3. PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) – None.
4. APPROVAL OF TICO CONSOLIDATION AGREEMENT – Bert Rapp explained that Tico was
concerned about the “Due on Sale” provision, that they would like to add a Tico Capacity Charge and
signatures for all 38 Tico Shareholders. An assessment District would eliminate the need for the Due
on Sale provision and increase the probability of collecting on possible default payments. Bruce
Kuebler asked about who would prepare the Engineer’s report. Bert Rapp explained that the
Engineers’ report is necessary for LAFCo, SRF loan and the Assessment District and would likely be
prepared by the General Manager with input from an outside consultant. Bruce Kuebler asked if the
Tico Capacity Charge would interfere with the VRWD Capacity Charge. Bert Rapp explained that the
Tico Capacity Charge is in addition to and separate from the VRWD Capacity Charge. The Tico
Board would set the amount of the Tico Capacity Charge and the proceeds would be distributed to
pay down remaining balance owed by each Tico Shareholder and not distributed as a cash
disbursement to Tico Shareholders. Nathan Rosser asked about the 8-AF of Casitas Allocation
owned by Tico and indicated that it doesn’t appear that Casitas will allow it to be transferred to
VRWD. Bert Rapp indicated that Mike Flood, General Manager of Casitas, indicated the transfer
would have to be approved by the Casitas Board and that it would likely be approved because VRWD
should have the allocation to take over service to Tico. Bruce Kuebler noted that Section 3.c.ii
indicates there are 43 parcels owned by 38 shareholders and Exhibit 3 indicates 41 parcels. Bert
Rapp indicated that the numbers would be reviewed and made consistent. Bert Rapp recommended
an edit to Section 3.c.ii that future tax rates would include administrative costs from the County Tax
Collector and VRWD administration. Jack Curtis requested that “(or current)” be added to the contact
persons for the agreement. Public Comment: Kathy Dawson thanked VRWD staff for their
assistance in preparing the agreement and indicated that she felt the $5,000 for the delinquency
reserve account was overly conservative. Bruce Kuebler moved for the recommended action with the
changes to the agreement as discussed. Peggy Wiles seconded the motion and carried 5-0 (AYES:
Jack Curtis, Nathan Rosser, Bruce Kuebler, Ed Lee and Peggy Wiles. NOES: None.).
5. COMMENT ON CASITAS WATER RESOURCES PLAN – Bert Rapp reported that the Casitas
Comprehensive Water Resources Plan is out for public review with comments due to Casitas by
August 24th. Bruce Kuebler noted that he would like to work with the General Manger to prepare a
comment letter for Board consideration at the August 19th Board meeting. He also noted that the
Plan does not indicate which State Water projects are priority and does not include “in lieu” use of
State Water by the City of Ventura in the recommended plan. Neither does the plan included timing
on when in lieu usage and purchases of State Water should be implemented. Bert Rapp indicated
that the Plan did not include VRWD’s Wet Year Water Capture concept of harvesting surplus water in
wet years with VRWD and MOWD surplus pumping capacity even though the concept had been
submitted to Casitas. The Board consensus was to prepare a comment letter for Board consideration
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on August 19th and to inquire of Meiners Oaks Water District to see if they would also like to submit a
comment letter to study the Wet Year Water Capture concept.
6. BOARD REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED & UPDATE ON THE UPPER VENTURA RIVER
GROUNDWATER AGENCY-BRUCE KUEBLER –Bruce Kuebler discussed the UVRGA public
workshop scheduled for July 20th. The workshop will update the status and goals of the agency. The
UVRGA held their election of officers: Angelo Spandrio will serve as Secretary, Bruce Kuebler as
Vice Chairman and Diana Engle as Chairperson. The UVRGA Board eliminated the Technical
Review panel because with the redundancy of consultants it was not necessary. They are also
looking to hire a biologist to review of groundwater dependent ecosystems in the Ventura River. Jack
Curtis noted that the Ojai Valley Sanitation District has conducted extensive vegetation analysis of the
Ventura River in conjunction with the Nutrient TMDL analysis and this information may be helpful to
the UVRGA.
7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON WATER & DISTRICT STATUS- The aquifer is currently 3.9
feet above the 30 year average for July 1 at an elevation of 531.5 feet. Well #1 is pumping 980 GPM,
up 4 GPM from last month. Well #2, #3, #4 were not online in June. Well #7 is pumping 782 GPM,
down 2 GPM from last month. Sales dollars billed on June 30, 2020 amounted to $248,207, over
budget by $24,170 for June. Water sold in June 2020 amounted to 37,101 HCF, a decrease of 37%
below the 58,444 HCF sold in June 2013. On July 1, Lake Casitas level was at 43.6% of full capacity
at elevation of 504 feet. The lake has decreased 0.8% or 1.2 feet since last month and decreased
1,881 AF since last month. No action was taken on this item.
8. OLD & NEW BUSINESS – Bruce Kuebler noted that he read of a lawsuit against J.M. Eagle with
Calleguas and Casitas participating in the suite regarding J.M. Eagle’s PVC pipe and that VRWD
should be aware of potential issues with J.M. Eagle pipe. Also, there will be a Technical Group
meeting Friday afternoon as part of the adjudication mediation and will include a presentation by the
Fishery consultants on their latest work.
9. EXECUTIVE SESSION – No executive session was held.
Meeting adjourned at 4:09 pm

Attested:
_____________________________

______________________________

Ed Lee, President

Bruce Kuebler, Vice President
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Online A/P Payment Transactions - July 2020
Date
Vendor
7/1/20
EDD
7/1/20
Postalia Postage
7/2/20
Wright Express Fleet
7/3/20
CALPERS
7/3/20
CALPERS
7/3/20
CALPERS
7/3/20
CALPERS
7/3/20
CALPERS
7/7/20
SCE
7/10/20
IRS
7/13/20
Mechanics Bank
7/15/20
TIAA
7/16/20
IRS
7/17/20
CALPERS
7/17/20
CALPERS
7/17/20
CALPERS
7/17/20
EDD
7/17/20
Ttech
7/21/20
Wright Express Fleet
7/31/20
SCE
Total Online A/P Payments

Description
State Payroll Taxes
Postage Machine Refill
Shell Fuel
Classic
UAL-Classic
457
PEPRA
UAL-PEPRA
So CA Edison
Federal Payroll Taxes
Analysis Charges
Ricoh Printer
Federal Payroll Taxes
Classic
457
PEPRA
State Payroll Taxes
Monthly ACH Fees
Shell Fuel
So CA Edison

Amount
$ 1,192.16
$
200.00
$ 1,048.58
$ 2,745.15
$ 2,655.10
$ 1,424.76
$
625.50
$
148.85
$ 8,931.43
$
39.57
$
290.49
$
160.88
$ 6,268.72
$ 2,895.41
$ 1,706.67
$
664.09
$ 1,190.85
$
10.00
$
947.64
$ 13,532.04
$ 46,677.89

Voided Checks
Check Number
Vendor
16341
Law Office of Lindsay Nielson

Reason
Vendor never rec'd
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Amount
$ 1,275.00

8/12/20
8:20:57 AM

Page: 1

Ventura River Water District
AP Check Register (Current by Bank)
Check Dates: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Check No.

Date

Status*

Vendor ID

Amount

Payee Name

10005

BANK ID: RBOGEN - OPERATING ACCOUNT

16341
**16353
16354
16355
16356
16357
16358
16359
16360
16361
16362
16363
16364
16365
16366
16367
16368
16369
16370
16371
16372
16373
16374
16375
16376
16377
16378
16379
16380
16381
16382
16383
16384
16385
16386
16387
16388
16389

07/30/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/15/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20
07/31/20

V
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P

7/30/20

2074
112
300
330
345
10094
750
790
1000
1020
10111
1269
1380
1391
1393
1410
1730
1775
10050
2025
2450
2750
3550
10165
10098
10123
300
126
1268
1300
1391
10134
2074
1950
2025
2625
3080
10108

LAW OFFC OF LINDSAY F. NIELSON
AMER WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION
AQUA-FLO SUPPLY
AT&T
AT&T MOBILITY
BADGER METER
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DIST
CHASE CARD SERVICES
CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS
COUNTY OF VENTURA
DATA PROSE
DOCUMENT SYSTEMS
EVANS EXCAVATING
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1083
FGL, INC.
FRANK'S INC.
KELLY CLEANING & SUPPLIES
LAFCO
MATILIJA PURE WATER SYSTEMS
MITEC SOLUTIONS LLC
OJAI VALLEY NEWS
QUILL CORPORATION
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
WECK LABORATORIES, INC
WIN-911
ZACHARIAS HUNT
AQUA-FLO SUPPLY
ASSOC WATER AGENCIES OF VTA CA
DIAL SECURITY
E J HARRISON & SONS, INC
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1083
HERUM CRABTREE SUNTAG
LAW OFFC OF LINDSAY F. NIELSON
MEINERS OAKS HARDWARE
MITEC SOLUTIONS LLC
PHOENIX CIVIL ENGINEERING, INC
SHRED-IT
UVRGA

($1,275.00)
$750.00
$143.24
$299.72
$376.35
$598.08
$7,547.69
$1,473.68
$995.00
$350.00
$1,217.60
$27.81
$20,125.00
$944.41
$533.00
$3,175.00
$250.00
$1,616.00
$18.00
$1,820.86
$50.00
$367.81
$28.47
$558.00
$495.00
$1,807.50
$178.81
$750.00
$182.00
$79.15
$608.35
$5,587.05
$3,250.00
$73.64
$100.00
$3,895.00
$41.42
$33,974.68
BANK RBOGEN REGISTER TOTAL:

$93,013.32

GRAND TOTAL :

$93,013.32

* Check Status Types: "P" - Printed ; "M" - Manual ; "V" - Void
( Void Packet
Date ); 5"A"
- Application; "E" - EFT
Agenda
of 65
** Denotes broken check sequence.

THIS PAGE
INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK
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VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
DATE:

August 19, 2020

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM:

Bert J. Rapp, P.E. General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF UVGRA AUDITOR SERVICES AGREEMENT
SUMMARY
The Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency (UVRGA) has changed its
Treasurer from an employee-bookkeeper to a contractor-CPA. Therefore,
they are now required by the Government Code to have one of the member
agencies contract for the annual fiscal audit.
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
The General Manager recommends that the Board take the following actions:
1.
Approve the attached draft Agreement for providing audit services to
the Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency and authorize the Board
President to sign the agreement.
2.
Authorize the Board President to sign the audit agreement with
Bartlett Pringle and Wolf, LLP to conduct audit services for UVRGA after
the Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency approves the audit services
agreement with VRWD.
3.
Approve Budget Transfer #1 in the amount of $12,000 to cover the
reimbursable expense of providing the audit for UVRGA.
BACKGROUND
The Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency needs one of the member
agencies to contract with an auditor to conduct the annual audit. The Upper
Ventura River Groundwater Agency uses Bartlett Pringle and Wolf (BP&W)
to conduct their audit. The Ventura River Water District also uses BP&W to
conduct our audit.
The Ventura River Water District can assist the Upper Ventura River
Groundwater Agency by contracting with the auditor. The attached
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Board
Page 2
agreement calls for the VRWD to be reimbursed for staff time and auditor
costs.
The Ventura River Water District is responsible for selecting the auditor so
in future years when VRWD is requesting proposals we would get cost
proposals to audit both agencies. This may lead to a lower auditing cost for
VRWD because of the larger scope of work and contract.
The UVRGA has the right to approve the cost of the audit prior to VRWD
awarding a contract to an auditor.
The current contract for audit services for UVRGA has been modified to
have VRWD be the contracting agency. Once UVRGA approves the attached
agreement the VRWD Board President can sign the agreement with BP&W
and the audit work may proceed.
FISCAL SUMMARY
No negative fiscal impact is anticipated associated with the contract for
audit services for UVRGA.
Budget Transfer #1 recognizes the additional $12,000 for the reimbursable
expense of conducting the audit for UVRGA.

Action: ___________________________________________________
Motion:_____________________ 2nd:__________________________
E. Lee____

B. Kuebler___

N. Rosser___ J. Curtis___
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P. Wiles____

FISCAL AUDIT SERVICES AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
UPPER VENTURA RIVER GROUNDWATER AGENCY
AND
VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT

This Fiscal Audit Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 19th
day of August, 2020 (“Effective Date”), by and between Upper Ventura River
Groundwater Agency ("UVRGA") and Ventura River Water District (VRWD). UVRGA
and VRWD are sometimes individually referred to herein as "Party" and collectively as
"Parties."
1.

RECITALS.
A. Whereas, pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Act of 2000, UVRGA was
created by and among Casitas Municipal Water District, City of San
Buenaventura, County of Ventura, Meiners Oaks Water District, and VRWD,
for the purpose of establishing a groundwater sustainability agency for the
Upper Ventura River Groundwater Basin; and,
B. Whereas, VRWD is a county waterworks district formed under Division 12 of
the California Water Code and supplies potable water to Casitas Springs, Live
Oak Acres, Los Encinos, Oak View and Mira Monte areas of the Ojai Valley
and a portion of the City of Ojai; and,
C. Whereas, VRWD is a Member of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement
(“JPA”) for UVRGA; and,
D. Whereas, Government Code § 6505.5 requires the auditor of one of the
contracting parties or of a county in which one of the contracting parties is
located to be designated as auditor of the JPA agency when a certified public
accountant has been designated as treasurer of the JPA agency; and,
E. Whereas UVRGA designated Carrie Troup, a Certified Public Accountant, as
its Treasurer via minute order on January 24, 2020; and,
F. Whereas UVRGA now desires to designate VRWD as its auditor to perform
audit services for the fiscal year 2019-2020.
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NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:
2. TERMS.
2.1
Incorporation of Recitals. The Recitals are hereby incorporated and
made a part of the Agreement as if set forth herein.
2.2
Responsibilities of VRWD. VRWD shall perform an audit of UVRGA’s
financial statements and complete the State Controller’s Report for fiscal year 20192020 (July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020) within the applicable statutorily required
timeframes (“Audit Services”). The Audit Services shall be performed by a qualified
auditor of VRWD’s choice, except that VRWD must obtain UVRGA’s approval of
estimated fees prior to VRWD’s initiation of the Audit Services.
2.3
Responsibilities of UVRGA. UVRGA shall make a good faith effort to
comply with all reasonable requests made by VRWD and auditor necessary for timely
completion of the Audit Services. UVRGA shall accept the completed audit and submit
to the appropriate agencies, as required by law.
2.4
Reimbursement. UVRGA shall reimburse VRWD for all reasonable costs
for the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, including auditor fees and
VRWD staff labor to contract for and manage the audit. VRWD shall invoice UVRGA on
a schedule of its choosing. UVRGA shall pay invoices within forty-five (45) days of the
date of the invoice. A late charge at the rate of one and one-half percent (1½%) per
month, or the highest rate allowed by applicable law, whichever is lowest, will be added
to all amounts outstanding after said forty-five (45) days.
2.5

General Provisions.

2.5.1 Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from August 13, 2020 to
June 30, 2023 (“Term”). No later than one (1) month prior to the expiration of this
Agreement, the Parties may, by mutual, written consent, extend the term of this
Agreement.
2.5.2 Delivery of Notices. All notices permitted or required under this
Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address, or at such
other address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose:
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UVRGA:

Upper Ventura River Groundwater
202 W. El Roblar Dr.
Ojai, CA 93023
ATTN: Executive Director
Email: BBondy@UVRGroundwater.org

VRWD:

Ventura River Water District
409 Old Baldwin Road
Ojai, CA 93023
ATTN: General Manager
Email: Bert@VenturaRiverWD.com

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or, if mailed, forty-eight
(48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed to
the party at its applicable address. Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on
the date actual notice occurred, regardless of the method of service.
2.5.3 Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, each Party
shall indemnify, defend and hold the other party, its directors, officials, officers,
employees, volunteers and agents harmless from any and all third party claims,
demands, liens, liability, losses, lawsuits and costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees
and costs, including expert witness costs, property damage and any other damages of
any sort whatsoever(collectively, "Claims") that may in any way arise from or in
connection with the performance of its obligations under this agreement. The
indemnifying party shall not be liable for any special, incidental or consequential
damages related to Claims, such as loss of use, loss of profits or revenue, or other
similar claims whether based in contract or tort, including negligence or strict liability.
This indemnity shall not apply to any claims brought by a Party for default of this
Agreement, or for claims brought by a Party or any third party where the underlying
injury or damages is finally determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to arise
solely from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the indemnified party. This
Section shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.
2.5.4. Right of Termination. UVRGA or VRWD may terminate this
Agreement on 30 days’ written notice, with or without cause. In the event of termination
of this Agreement, all documents prepared by VRWD in its performance of this
Agreement shall be delivered to UVRGA within ten (10) days of the delivery of the
termination notice to VRWD. Any use of uncompleted documents without specific
written authorization from VWRD shall be at UVRGA’s sole risk and without liability or
legal expense to VWRD.
2.5.5 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement
of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior
negotiations, understandings or agreements.
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2.5.6 Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by
the laws of the State of California. Venue shall be in Ventura County.
2.5.7 Time of Essence. Time is of the essence for each and every
provision of this Agreement.
2.5.8 Assignment or Transfer. Neither Party shall assign, hypothecate, or
transfer, either directly or by operation of law, this Agreement or any interest herein
without the prior written consent of the other Party. Any attempt to do so shall be null
and void, and any assignees, hypothecates or transferees shall acquire no right or
interest by reason of such attempted assignment, hypothecation or transfer.
2.5.9 Construction; References; Captions. Since the Parties or their
agents have participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement, the language of this
Agreement shall be construed simply, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for
or against any Party. Any term referencing time, days or period for performance shall be
deemed calendar days and not work days. All references to UVRGA and VRWD include
all respective elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents, and
volunteers except as otherwise specified in this Agreement. The captions of the various
articles and paragraphs are for convenience and ease of reference only, and do not
define, limit, augment, or describe the scope, content, or intent of this Agreement.
2.5.10 Amendment; Modification. No supplement, modification, or
amendment of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by
both Parties.
2.5.11 Waiver. No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any
other default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition. No waiver,
benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the
other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.
2.5.12 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. There are no intended third party
beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the Parties.
2.5.13 Invalidity; Severability. If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.
2.5.14 Attorneys’ Fees. If either Party commences an action against the
other Party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with
this Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and
recover from the losing party reasonable attorneys’ fees and all other costs of such
action.
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2.5.15 Authority to Enter Agreement. Each Party has all requisite power
and authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the
Agreement. Each Party warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement
have the legal power, right, and authority to make this Agreement and bind each
respective Party.
2.5.16 Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each
of which shall constitute an original.
IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement by their duly
authorized representatives as of the date first shown on first page.
"UVRGA":
UPPER VENTURA RIVER
GROUNDWATER AGENCY

“VRWD”:
VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT

By:
Bryan Bondy, Executive Director

By:

Ed Lee, President

ATTEST:
By:

By:

Clerk of the Board

Bert J. Rapp, Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
By:

Christine N. Flier, Agency Counsel

By:
Lindsay Nielsen, Agency Counsel
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VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET TRANSFER #1
August 19, 2020
Contracting for UVRGA Audit
FY 2020/21
IT IS HEREBY REQUESTED TO TRANSFER:
FROM:
Operating Reserves

Comments
$12,000 Current balance = $140,000 - $12,000 =
$128,000

Professional Services (Audit, Engr. Drafting)

$12,000

TO:
60024

Total

$12,000
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Contract for Audit services for UVRGA and be
reimbursed, no net cost to VRWD

`

August 11, 2020

Bert J. Rapp
Ventura River Water District
409 Old Baldwin Road
Ojai, CA 93023
Dear Bert:
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP ("BPW") appreciates the opportunity to work with you.
To minimize the possibility of a misunderstanding between us, we are setting forth
pertinent information about the services we will perform for you. This letter is to confirm
our understanding of the terms and objectives of our engagement and the nature and
limitations of the services we will provide.
Audit Services
As requested by Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency and pursuant to the Fiscal
Audit Services Agreement By and Between Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency
and Ventura River Water District dated August 19th 2020, the Ventura River Water District
has engaged us to audit the Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency. We will audit the
financial statements of Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency (the Agency) as of and
for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2021, which comprise the statement of net position
and related statements of revenue, expenses and changes in net position, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.
Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America call for certain
required supplementary information (RSI) to accompany the basic financial statements.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board also considers this information a
necessary part of financial reporting as it provides perspective to the basic financial
statements. Therefore, as part of this engagement, we will apply limited procedures to the
District’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will primarily consist of inquiries of
management regarding their methods of measurement and presentation. However, we will
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on this RSI as our limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to do so under our professional standards.
Consequently, the financial statements we present to you will include the following
required RSI that will not be audited and, as such, our report will disclaim an opinion on
this RSI:


Management's Discussion and Analysis
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Ventura River Water District
August 11, 2020
Page 2
The statement we present to you will include the following additional information that
will be subject to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements and for which we will render an opinion:




Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows

Our engagement will also include the preparation of the annual Special District Report to
the State Controller for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2021.
Objective
The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the additional
supplementary information referred to above when considered in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole.
Our audits will be conducted in accordance with GAAS and the Minimum Audit
Requirements of the State Controller’s Office. Our professional standards as defined by
GAAS require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement and are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
Audit Procedures
Our audits will involve performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and will include tests of the
accounting records of the Agency and other procedures we consider necessary. The
procedures we determine necessary will depend on our professional judgment as auditors
and will be based, in part, on our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether from errors, fraudulent financial reporting,
misappropriations of assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
entity. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used,
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. If we deem it
appropriate, our procedures will also include tests of documentary evidence supporting
the transactions recorded in the accounts, may include tests of the physical existence of
inventories, and will include direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets
and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals and third parties (e.g.,
creditors or financial institutions). As part of our audit process, we will request written
representations from your attorneys, and they may bill you for responding. At the
conclusion of each audit, we will also request certain written representations from you
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about the financial statements and related matters. These representations will include
acknowledging our assistance with the preparation of your financial statements, the
supplementary information, and notes accompanying these documents, and that you have
reviewed and approved these documents, approved their release, and that you have
accepted responsibility for them.
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of
internal control, an unavoidable risk exists that some material misstatements may not be
detected by our firm, even though our audits are properly planned and performed in
accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform you of any
material errors that come to our attention, and we will inform you, or the appropriate
level of management, of any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets
that comes to our attention. We will also inform you of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential.
In making our risk assessments, we will consider internal controls relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the Agency’s financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. However, our audit procedures
are not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of your
internal control. In accordance with our professional standards, we will communicate in
writing to the appropriate level of management and those charged with governance
matters concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control
relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we identify during the audits.
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we will also perform tests of the Agency’s compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and agreements.
However, the objective of our audits will not be to provide an opinion on overall
compliance and we will not express such an opinion. Management maintains the
responsibility for identifying and ensuring that the Agency complies with applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, and other agreements.
As this engagement is not designed to be a fraud audit, management understands and
accepts the inherent limitations of the audit services described in this agreement.
Our responsibility as auditors is, of course, limited to the period covered by our audits
and does not extend to any other periods.
Danna D. McGrew is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter.
Her responsibilities include supervising Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP’s services
performed as part of this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm
representative to sign the audit report.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance
As part of our engagement, we may advise you about appropriate accounting principles
and their application; however, the management of the Agency acknowledges and
understands that the final responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America remains with you. This responsibility includes the financial
statements, all accompanying information, and the representations that accompany them.
As such, the management of the Agency is responsible for adjusting the financial
statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the
representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole. Other management responsibilities include maintaining adequate records,
selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding assets.
Management is also responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
supplementary information in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). You agree that you will confirm your
understanding of your responsibilities with respect to the supplementary information in
your representation letter. You further agree to include our report on the supplementary
information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on such
supplementary information. In addition, you also agree to include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our
report thereon.
By your signature below, you also acknowledge that the management of the Agency is
responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements, and all accompanying
information, that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. This
responsibility includes the fair presentation in the financial statements of the respective
financial position of the Agency and the respective changes in financial position and
where applicable, cash flows, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. In addition, management is also responsible for
having appropriate programs and controls in place to prevent and detect fraud, and for
informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the organization that involves
management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, regulators, and
others where fraud could have a material impact on the financial statements. The
management of the Agency is also responsible for informing us of your knowledge of any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Agency received in communications
from employees, former employees, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible
for identifying and ensuring that the Agency complies with applicable laws and
regulations and for taking timely and appropriate actions to remedy any fraud, illegal
acts, or violations of contracts and agreements. You agree that you will confirm your
understanding of your responsibilities as defined in this letter to us in your representation
letter.
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Management’s responsibilities also include designating qualified individuals with
suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to be responsible and accountable for
overseeing financial statement preparation and any other non-attest services we perform
as part of this engagement, as well as evaluating the adequacy and results of those
services and accepting responsibility for them.
You further acknowledge and understand that management is responsible for providing
us with access to all information management is aware of that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements such as records,
documentation and other matters; for the accuracy and completeness of the information
that is provided to us; and for informing us of events occurring or facts discovered
subsequent to the date of the financial statements that may affect the financial statements.
This responsibility also includes providing us with any additional information that we
may request from management for the purpose of each audit; as well as allowing us
unrestricted access to individuals within the organization from whom we may determine
it necessary to obtain audit evidence, including access to your designated employees who
will type all confirmations we request.
The Agency agrees that it will not include our reports, or otherwise make reference to us,
in any public or private securities offering without first obtaining our permission. Any
such request is also a matter for which separate arrangements will be necessary. After
obtaining our permission, the Agency also agrees to provide us with printer’s proofs or
master of such offering documents for our review and approval before printing and with a
copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed. In the event
our auditor/client relationship has been terminated when the Agency seeks our
permission, we will be under no obligation to grant such permission or approval.
Written Report
We expect to issue a written report upon completion of each audit of the Agency’s
financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the board of directors of the Agency.
We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed on the
financial statements. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify
our opinion, add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs, decline to express an
opinion or withdraw from the engagement.
Information Security
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of the
Agency’s proprietary information. Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP is required to maintain
the confidential treatment of client information in accordance with relevant industry
professional standards which govern the provision of services described herein. The
Agency agrees that it will not provide Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP with any
unencrypted electronic confidential or proprietary information, and the parties agree to
utilize commercially reasonable measures to maintain the confidentiality of the Agency’s
information, including the use of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data
between the parties.
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In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via email
transmission. We take reasonable measures to secure your confidential information in our
email transmissions, including password protecting confidential documents. However, as
email can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or otherwise used or communicated by an
unintended third party, or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom it is
directed and only to such parties, we cannot guarantee or warrant that email from us will
be properly delivered and read only by the addressee. Therefore, we specifically disclaim
and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever for interception or unintentional
disclosure or communication of email transmissions, or for the unauthorized use or failed
delivery of email transmitted by us in connection with the performance of this
engagement. In that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or
damage to any person or entity resulting from the use of email transmissions, including
any consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or special damages, such as loss of sales or
anticipated profits, or disclosure or communication of confidential or proprietary
information.
From time to time and depending upon the circumstances, we may use third-party service
providers to assist us in providing professional services to you. In such circumstances, it
may be necessary for us to disclose confidential client information to them. We enter into
confidentiality agreements with all third-party service providers and we are satisfied that
they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your
confidential information to others.
Electronic Signatures and Counterparts
Each party hereto agrees that any electronic signature of a party to this agreement or any
electronic signature to a document contemplated hereby (including any representation
letter) is intended to authenticate such writing and shall be as valid, and have the same
force and effect, as a manual signature. Any such electronically signed document shall be
deemed (i) to be "written" or "in writing," (ii) to have been signed and (iii) to constitute a
record established and maintained in the ordinary course of business and an original
written record when printed from electronic files. Each party hereto also agrees that
electronic delivery of a signature to any such document (via email or otherwise) shall be
as effective as manual delivery of a manual signature. For purposes hereof, “electronic
signature” includes, but is not limited to, (i) a scanned copy (as a "pdf" (portable
document format) or other replicating image) of a manual ink signature, (ii) an electronic
copy of a traditional signature affixed to a document, (iii) a signature incorporated into a
document utilizing touchscreen capabilities or (iv) a digital signature. This agreement
may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be considered an
original instrument, but all of which shall be considered one and the same agreement.
Paper copies or "printouts,” of such documents if introduced as evidence in any judicial,
arbitral, mediation or administrative proceeding, will be admissible as between the parties
to the same extent and under the same conditions as other original business records
created and maintained in documentary form. Neither party shall contest the admissibility
of true and accurate copies of electronically signed documents on the basis of the best
evidence rule or as not satisfying the business records exception to the hearsay rule.
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Other Matters
In accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement, Upper Ventura River
Groundwater Agency shall be responsible for the accuracy and completeness of all data,
information and representations provided to us for purposes of this engagement. Because
of the importance of oral and written management representations to the effective
performance of our services, Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency releases and
indemnifies our firm and its personnel from any and all claims, liabilities, cost and
expenses attributable to any misrepresentation by management and its representatives.
Our fees for these services will be based on the actual time spent at our standard hourly
rates, plus travel and other out-of-pocket costs, such as report production, typing, and
postage. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved
and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Billings become
delinquent if not paid within 30 days of the invoice date. If billings are past due in excess
of 90 days, at our election, we may stop all work until your account is brought current, or
withdraw from this engagement. The Agency acknowledges and agrees that we are not
required to continue work in the event of the Agency’s failure to pay on a timely basis for
services rendered as required by this engagement letter. The Agency further
acknowledges and agrees that in the event we stop work or withdraw from this
engagement as a result of the Agency’s failure to pay on a timely basis for services
rendered as required by this engagement letter, we shall not be liable for any damages
that occur as a result of our ceasing to render services. Our fees for the 2020 and 2021
audits will be approximately $12,500 and $13,000, respectively. That estimate is based
on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. Accounting consulting will be
billed at our hourly rates. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it
with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.
When an engagement has been suspended at the request of management or those charged
with governance and work on that engagement has not recommenced within 120 days of
the request to suspend our work, Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP may, at its sole discretion,
terminate this arrangement letter without further obligation to the Agency. Resumption of
audit work following termination may be subject to our client acceptance procedures and,
if resumed, will necessitate additional procedures not contemplated in this arrangement
letter. Accordingly, the scope, timing and fee arrangement discussed in this arrangement
letter will no longer apply. In order for Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP to recommence
work, a new arrangement letter would need to be mutually agreed upon and executed.
Professional standards require us to be independent with respect to the Agency. Any
discussions with our personnel regarding employment could pose a threat to our
independence. Therefore, you agree to inform the engagement partner before having any
such discussions so that we can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our
independence.
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It is our policy to keep records related to this engagement for seven years. However,
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP does not keep any original client records, so we will return
those to you at the completion of the services rendered under this engagement. When
records are returned to you, it is your responsibility to retain and protect your records for
possible future use, including potential examination by government or regulatory
agencies.
By your signature below, you acknowledge and agree that upon the expiration of the
seven-year period, Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP shall be free to destroy our records
related to this engagement.
Should any litigation or adverse action (such as audits by outside organizations and/or
threatened litigation, etc.), by third parties arise against the Agency or its officers
subsequent to this engagement, which results in the subpoena of documents from Bartlett,
Pringle & Wolf, LLP and/or requires additional assistance from us to provide
information, depositions or testimony, the Agency hereby agrees to compensate Bartlett,
Pringle & Wolf, LLP (at our standard hourly rates then in effect) for additional time
charges and other costs (copies, travel, etc.), and to indemnify us for any attorney’s fees
to represent Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP.
In addition, you further agree that in the event our firm or any of its employees or agents
is called as a witness or requested to provide any information whether oral, written, or
electronic in any judicial, quasi-judicial, or administrative hearing or trial regarding
information or communications that you have provided to this firm, or any documents
and workpapers prepared by Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP in accordance with the terms
of this agreement, you agree to pay any and all reasonable expenses, including fees and
costs for our time at the rates specified in our engagement letter, as well as any legal or
other fees that we incur as a result of such appearance or production of documents.
If any dispute arises among the parties hereto, the parties agree to first try in good faith to
settle the dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association
under its applicable rules for resolving professional accounting and related services
disputes before resorting to litigation. The costs of any mediation proceeding shall be
shared equally by all parties.
Client and accountant both agree that any dispute over fees charged by the accountant to
the client will be submitted for resolution by arbitration in accordance with the applicable
rules for resolving professional accounting and related services disputes of the American
Arbitration Association, except that under all circumstances the arbitrator must follow the
laws of California. Such arbitration shall be binding and final. In agreeing to arbitration,
we both acknowledge that, in the event of a dispute over fees charged by the accountant,
each of us is giving up the right to have the dispute decided in a court of law before a
judge or jury and instead we are accepting the use of arbitration for resolution. The
prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs
incurred in connection with the arbitration of the dispute in an amount to be determined
by the arbitrator.
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If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or
unenforceable, such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and
provisions will remain in full force and effect.
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let
us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please
sign this letter and return it to us in the enclosed self-addressed envelope.
Very truly yours,
BARTLETT, PRINGLE & WOLF, LLP
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Danna D. McGrew
Partner
DDM/jf

Enclosures
Approved:

Signature
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VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
DATE:

August 19, 2020

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM:

Bert J. Rapp, P.E. General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF UVRGA DATA SHARING AGREEMENT
SUMMARY
The Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency (UVRGA) has requested that the
Ventura River Water District (VRWD) provide confidential water used data of
some of our customers. UVRGA has agreed to keep this information confidential
per the attached agreement.
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
The General Manager recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager
to sign the Confidentiality Agreement with the Upper Ventura River Groundwater
Agency.
BACKGROUND
The UVRGA is requesting data concerning historical water deliveries to parcels
having mapped wells within VRWD’s services area. Per State regulations, UVRGA
must use best available data and information in the groundwater sustainability plan
(GSP). One of the things UVRGQA needs to do for the GSP is estimate
groundwater pumping in the UVRB. To ensure they accurately estimate the
location and amount of pumping and ensure that they do not overestimate the
groundwater pumping, UVRGA need records of VRWD deliveries to parcels with
groundwater wells within the Upper Ventura River Basin.
The UVRGA is requesting records for:
1.
Water deliveries from 2000 to 2020 to parcels with wells.
2.
Total annual VRWD deliveries its entire VRWD service area, 2000-2019.
The water use data will be provided with reference to an Assessor’s parcel number
and will not include a customer’s name.
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The UVGRA has requested this information from Casitas Municipal Water District,
Meiners Oaks Water District and VRWD. Meiners Oaks has agreed to provide the
data with the Confidentially Agreement. Casitas is refusing to provide the data.
The General Manager has discussed the sharing of water usage data with Robert
Kwong, Legal Counsel for Casitas; Lindsay Nielsen, Legal Counsel for VRWD and
Jeanne Zolezzi, shared legal counsel with Meiners Oaks in the adjudication case.
The consensus of Jeanne Zolezzi and Lindsay Nielsen is that it is appropriate to
share the usage data as required by Government Code 6245.16. Jeanne provided
the following guidance: “The arguments are very legal. You just need to decide if
you have any problem releasing the information. If you don’t mind sending it, then
disclose. If you would rather not, then you can take the same position as Casitas.”
The General Manager is comfortable with disclosing the data because UVRGA is
required to keep the data confidential and Government Code 6254.16 supports the
providing of water use data to enable the UVRGA to do the required analysis for
the Groundwater Sustainability Plan.

FISCAL SUMMARY
No negative fiscal impact is anticipated associated with the contract for audit
services for UVRGA.

Action: ___________________________________________________
Motion:_____________________ 2nd:__________________________
E. Lee____

B. Kuebler___

N. Rosser___ J. Curtis___

Agenda Packet 26 of 65

P. Wiles____

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
THIS CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this 19th day of
August, 2020, by and between Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency (UVRGA) and Ventura
River Water District (“VRWD”). UVRGA and VRWD are referred to individually as a “Party” and
collectively as the “Parties.”
RECITALS
WHEREAS, VRWD is the owner of certain confidential information relating to parcel or
meter level data on water deliveries to its customers within its service area; and
WHEREAS, VRWD is prepared to furnish UVRGA with such Confidential Information
(as defined below) in connection with UVRGA’s preparation of a Groundwater Sustainability Plan
(GSP) (the “Purpose”) pursuant to Government Code section 6254.16, subdivision (b), which
requires a public agency to disclose utility usage data of its utility customers, upon request, by
another governmental agency when it is necessary for the performance of its official duties, and
subject to the strict obligation of confidentiality described below; and,
WHEREAS, the Parties, for their mutual benefit and in contemplation of the foregoing,
may exchange Confidential Information during the term of their relationship; and,
WHEREAS, the Parties wish to define their respective rights and obligations with respect
to such Confidential Information; and,
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of each Party’s disclosure of information to the
other and the promises set forth below, the Parties agree as follows:
1. Confidential Information. “Confidential Information” as used in this Agreement shall
mean all information regarding VRWD that is clearly disclosed and identified as Confidential to
UVRGA by VRWD, including, but not limited to, any proprietary, non-public and/or confidential
information, including, but not limited to: parcel or meter level data on water deliveries to VRWD’s
customers within its service area, obtained directly or indirectly, whether in written, electronic or
oral form, or by inspection.
2.
Exclusions from Confidential Information. Confidential Information does not
include information which (i) is or becomes part of the public domain other than as a result of
disclosure by UVRGA, (ii) becomes available to UVRGA on a non-confidential basis from a source
other than VRWD, provided that source is not bound with respect to that information by a
confidentiality agreement with UVRGA or is otherwise prohibited from transmitting that
information by a contractual, legal or other obligation; or (iii) can be proven by UVRGA to have
been in UVRGA’s possession prior to disclosure of the same by VRWD.
3.
No Disclosure or Use of Confidential Information. UVRGA agrees that the
Confidential Information contains the private information of VRWD’s customers and is exempt
from public disclosure pursuant to Government Code section 6254.16. As such, UVRGA will
disclose the Confidential Information only to its employees or agents who have a need to know it,
in order to protect the confidentiality of such Confidential Information. UVRGA will not disclose
the Confidential Information to any third party, or allow the Confidential Information to be
disclosed to or shared with any third party, in any form, including any published reports, public
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presentations, and electronic media, or use the Confidential Information other than for the Purpose
of this Agreement except as required by Government Code section 6254.16.
If UVRGA is
required to disclose any Confidential Information, UVRGA shall give VRWD prompt written
notice and sufficient opportunity to object to such process and cooperate fully in such opposition.
4.
Relationship of Parties. Nothing in this Agreement creates an agency or
partnership relationship between VRWD and UVRGA.
5.
Severability. In the event that any one of the provisions contained in this
Agreement should be found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions contained
in this Agreement shall not in any way be affected or impaired by such a finding.
6.
Governing Law.
This agreement and the rights of the parties under this
Agreement shall be governed by and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.
Venue of any action brought hereunder will be in Ventura County, California.
7.
Counterparts. This Agreement can be executed in one or more counterparts each
of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.
8.
Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and
supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, between UVRGA and VRWD relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement may not be amended unless agreed to in writing
by both parties.
9.
Authority to Execute Agreement. The parties to this Agreement, and each of them,
represent and warrant that each has the right, power, and authority to execute this Agreement.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written
above.

Upper Ventura River
Groundwater Agency
202 W. El Roblar Drive
Ojai, CA 93023

Ventura River Water District
409 Old Baldwin Road
Ojai, CA 93023

By: ________________________

By: ________________________

Name: ______________________

Name: Bert J. Rapp

Title: _______________________

Title: General Manager
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VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
DATE:

August 19, 2020

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM:

Bert J. Rapp, P.E. General Manager

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF CASITAS WATER RESOURCES PLAN
SUMMARY
The Casitas Municipal Water District has published a draft of its
Comprehensive Water Resources Plan. Comments are due to Casitas by
Monday August 24th. A copy of the 318 page plan is available at: Casitas
Comprehensive Water Resources Plan
Director Kuebler and General Manager Bert Rapp have prepared the
attached comment letter on the plan for Board consideration.
RECOMMENDED ACTION
The General Manager recommends that the Board review and approve the
draft comment letter on the Casitas Comprehensive Water Resources Plan
and authorize the Board President to sign the letter.
BACKGROUND
The draft Water Resources Plan does a good job of summarizing historic
water demand, conservatively estimating future demands, the ability of Lake
Casitas to provide long term water supplies through drought cycles and the
probable impacts from climate change. Much of the analysis is based on an
extensive statistical analysis of historic rain years and ability to capture
flood flows into the lake.
The plan includes a review of possible new water resources such as
connections to the State Water system and existing and future seawater
desalination plants.
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FISCAL SUMMARY
The Ventura River Water District will be responsible to pay a fair share cost
of capital improvements and operating costs of water security measures
implemented by Casitas. Therefore, the District has a fiduciary interest in
how Casitas approaches water security.

Action: ___________________________________________________
Motion:_____________________ 2nd:__________________________
E. Lee____

B. Kuebler___

N. Rosser___ J. Curtis___
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August 19, 2020
Board of Directors
Casitas Municipal Water District
1055 Ventura Ave
Oak View, CA 93022
Subject: COMMENTS ON COMPREHENSIVE WATER RESOURCES PLAN

Dear Casitas Directors:
The Ventura River Water District is grateful to the Casitas Municipal Water
District for having the Comprehensive Water Resources Plan prepared. The
first five years of this current drought have been a wake-up call that the safe
capacity of Lake Casitas needed to be reviewed. The Ventura River Water
District recognizes the importance of Casitas as the back-up water supply for
ourselves and the rest of the valley and how important it is to have redundancy
in our emergency water supply options.
With regard to developing other water supplies we believe the goal should be to
utilize local projects as much as practical to increase supply because, typically,
they can be completed earliest and at the lowest cost. However, it is essential
to complete a connection to the State Water Project as soon as possible to
begin receiving Casitas’ entitlement through in-lieu with Ventura. There should
be flexibility to expand capacity of the connection as needs and opportunities
arise.
Information is lacking on costs of the recommended plan in terms of its affect on
typical customers’ water bills. This makes it difficult for the public asses the need
for the more expensive projects and express positions of support or opposition,
a key issue if general obligation bonds is favored to finance the plan. The
District recommends preparation of an updated plan summary, responsive to
comments, such as modifying options, and having a new comment period.
The following are our specific comments on the report:
No Regrets Options. (page 13 & 58): The District supports Ojai Basin Wells
(GW 08) and Robles Fish Screens (MO 08). We request that you add to the No
Regrets Options two additional projects: 1. the Ventura State Water Project
Interconnection (SWP01 without pump station), and 2. Demand Management (C
01). In addition, provide text explaining how extracting an additional 500 af per
year from the Ojai Basin fits within the safe yield of the Ojai Basin.
Preferred Supplemental Water Options. (page 13): The District supports the
Casitas-Calleguas Interconnection (SWP02 with the Calleguas connection in
Somis, the Casitas-Santa Barbara connection (SWP03 with addition of desalted
water (DW 01), and the Casitas-Ventura Interconnection which could occur with
either SWP 01 or SWP 02 depending on results of Ventura’s improvements to
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convey water to western part of city or progress with Calleguas in using Lake Casitas for emergency
storage, respectively.
Conditional Options - Track Only (page 13): The District Supports Watershed Management/Arundo
Removal (MO 01) and Matilija Deep Formation Wells (GW 01). SWP 05 is basically in-lieu with
Ventura and is a key part of SWP 01. It shouldn’t be a separate option so it disappears from the “Track
Only” category.
Financing – Water Revenue Bonds: The District requests that pros and cons be developed so that
“Revenue Bonds” can be compared to “General Obligation” bonds. Many water suppliers use revenue
bonds, which can be an important option if general obligation bonds don’t receive the difficult-toachieve 67% voter approval. If revenue bonds are used much of the cost can be applied to the upper
tiers and paid by large residential users. The Appellate Court ruling on the Capistrano tiered rate case
supported placing the cost for new water on higher use tiers. A 75 unit per month residential customer
served by water agencies with strong conservation rates is typically charged about three times as much
as what Casitas charges thus providing a strong economic motivation to invest in water use efficiency.
Such water agencies serve more than 25% of the residents of southern California.
Water Demand:
The Plan acknowledges there will be little, if any, population growth and the intention to maintain
current levels of conservation. Yet, demand is shown to be 16,000 af/yr, 33% higher than current use.
Recommend adding an alternative with demand of 12,000 af/yr, thereby needing only 1,400 af/yr
supplemental water. This would enable a comparison of customer water costs. If there is substantial
pressure for more supplemental water, one or more of the options being watched could be
implemented. With the current Casitas rate structure about 50% of revenues are collected as fixed
costs and there is little economic incentive for large residential customers to invest in water use
efficiency. If Casitas were to transition to a stronger conservation rate structure the monthly bill for a
very small water user would drop to about 1/3rd of today’s rates and a large residential water user’s
water bill would triple while the average Casitas residential customer would see essentially no change
in their water bill. With a stronger conservation water rate structure Casitas may never see demand go
back up to 16,000 af/yr.
Timing for In-Lieu & Supplemental Purchases. The report discusses future studies to determine when
in-lieu or supplemental purchases of water should be made. This analysis should be performed now
and be a part of this “Comprehensive Water Resources plan”. This information will be critical for future
water rate studies and operation plans.
Other Regional Supplies. (Page 52):
SWP03 Ventura-Santa Barbara Interconnection. Provide text to explain why this option is limited to a
16” pipe. The foothill feeder pipe through Santa Barbara has historically been a limiting factor in
conveying water to Carpinteria. Provide text about how this is or is not a factor in the ability to convey
future State Water through Santa Barbara and Carpinteria to Casitas.
The report should emphasize the significant potential of other potential supplemental supplies that
could be purchased from other parts of the state because we would be connected to the statewide
plumbing system. For example, in 2014 and 2015 the State Water Project only provided 5% and 20%
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of contracted water to the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) providing State Water to Santa
Barbara County. This totaled 11,372 AF. The CCWA was able to purchase an additional 26,000 AF of
supplemental water supplies at a cost of $446/AF because they were connected to the statewide
plumbing system. These supplemental purchases provided critical water to Santa Barbara County
during the worst drought in California history. The Casitas connection to the statewide plumbing
system could prove to be a similar life saver in the future.

Expansion of Robles Diversion (Appendix Page 40):
This project would increase the capacity of the Robles Diversion from 500 CFS to 2,200 CFS. Please
add to the report the anticipated increased annual AF yield this project would provide and clarify
whether the $556/AF cost is in 1991 dollars or 2020 dollars. The Disadvantages for this project lists
water rights as an issue. This should be removed because no water right holder in the watershed has
the ability to capture between 500 to 2,200 CFS of flood flows racing to the ocean. This project is
typically the first idea that comes to mind for the average person and it should be clear why it is not
being considered.
MODIFICATION OF OPTIONS.
SWP01 Ventura SWP Interconnection:
Delete Casitas-Ventura SWP Interconnection (pump station and other facilities) to reduce cost from $33
million to roughly $10 million, which would be Casitas’ one-third share of Ventura SWP Interconnection.
Emphasize in-lieu as critical element instead of it being highlighted as SWP 05, or part thereof. The
in-lieu could be expanded by Casitas paying Ventura to use any unused Table A water which would
allow Ventura to reduce demand on Casitas by an equal amount.
Casitas-Ventura SWP Interconnection would become new option SWP 06, the need for which would
depend on Ventura’s capacity to transport SWP water to city’s westside or whether the CasitasCalleguas Interconnection becomes feasible.
This becomes the best option. It has lowest capital cost, earliest implementation in two to three years,
and enables in-lieu with Ventura, which is the quickest and lowest cost way for Casitas to get SWP
access.
SWP 02 Calleguas Emergency Interconnection: with Casitas
Add to this project to Table 5-3 to replace SWP 04 and include a description of how Casitas and
Callegeous would each benefit from this project.
Change connection to Calleguas system from Springville to Somis for greater flow capacity. This woud
be monitored in parallel with Casitas-Ventura SWP Interconnection, which could be the new option
SWP 06 or renumbered after deleting SWP 04 and SWP 05. This option is only feasible if Calleguas
choses Lake Casitas for emergency storage of 30,000 af and then Calleguas would pay for most, if not
all of costs.
SWP 03 Casitas-Santa Barbara SWP Interconnection:
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Add desalted water (DW 01).
SWP 04 Combination Calleguas-Casitas Connection:
Delete this option. It is replaced by SWP 02, as modified, with the Casitas Ventura Connection (SWP
06 or renumbered) being monitored for use with SWP 01 or 02).
SWP 05 In-lieu Project Water:
Delete this option. In-lieu is key part of SWP 01 and any desalted water (DW01) or other supplemental
water would be part of SWP 03.
SWP 06 (unless renumbered after changing options)Casitas-Ventura SWP Interconnection:
This new option would be for a 10 cfs pump station if Ventura can transport 2,000 to 3,000 af/yr through
its improved distribution system to the west side (SWP01) or for a 30 – 40 cfs pump station if Calleguas
choses Lake Casitas for its emergency storage SWP02).
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this important water resources plan.
Very Truly Yours
VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT

Ed Lee, President
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VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
DATE:

August 19, 2020

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM:

Bert J. Rapp, P.E. General Manager

SUBJECT: SUBMITTAL OF BALDWIN PUMP STATION RELOCATION
CONCEPT FOR VCWPD MATILIJA DAM REMOVAL
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT CONSIDERATION
SUMMARY
The removal of the Matilija Dam will raise the river bottom elevation and
hence the 100-year flood water elevation. Because of the increased flooding
hazards the Matilija Dam removal project is helping replace the Santa Ana
bridge over the Ventura River, upgrade the Live Oaks levee protecting the
Riverside/Burnham neighborhood and building a new levee to protect homes
in the Meiners Oaks area.
The Baldwin Pump Station will also be at increased risk of flood damage
because of the dam removal.
RECOMMENDED ACTION
The General Manager recommends that the Board authorize the General
Manager to submit the concept plan for elevating the Baldwin Pump Station
out of the flood plain to the Ventura County Watershed Protection District
for consideration of mitigation by the Matilija Dam project.
BACKGROUND
The Baldwin Pump Station was built in 1985 and is presently 35 years old.
The electrical panels are aging and will likely need to be replaced in the next
10 years. The north water tank is failing and is programed to be replaced in
9 years. The floor has been patched in about 8 places and the roof
structure is corroding.
The area where the Baldwin Booster Station is located was washed out
during the 1969 flood and the Sparks Well was lost. The floor of the
Booster Station is at elevation 560. The current FEMA Flood Insurance
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Rate Map elevation is about 556 for the 100-year flood. The previous 100year flood elevations calculated for the dam removal place the new 100-year
flood elevation at about 559.5-feet plus or minus a few feet. The Ventura
river is a high energy braded alluvial stream so a 4-foot freeboard above the
calculated 100-year flood elevation is reasonable, as proven by the 1969
flood.
The Board has previously supported the reconstruction of the Baldwin
Booster Station on higher ground as the facilities need to be replaced. A
concept plan for the relocation is attached. The estimated cost is about
$2.7 million dollars.
The concept plan allows the existing pump station and tanks to remain in
service while the replacement facilities are constructed. The area would be
filled about 6-feet, Well #2 would be raised 6-feet. The tanks are
currently 38-feet diameter and 24-feet tall. The replacement tanks are
proposed to be 45-foot diameter and 16-feet tall so the top of the tanks
remain about the same for visual impact for the neighbors. Erosion
protection would be installed between the pump station and the river. After
the old tanks and pump station is removed the percolation pond will be
enlarged. This will help the District comply our discharge permit.
Some of the components are proposed for reuse such as the Flex-Tend
earthquake connections to the tanks and chlorine metering pumps. The
tanks are proposed to be replaced with welded steel tanks instead of bolted
tanks. The existing vertical turbine pumps make a high-pitched wining noise
so consideration should be given to replacing them with submersible pumps
like those used at the Parker Pump Station to reduce the noise for the
neighbors.
A copy of the concept plan is attached.
FISCAL SUMMARY
The estimated cost of the Baldwin Pump Station relocation is $2,700,000.
Action: ___________________________________________________
Motion:_____________________ 2nd:__________________________
E. Lee____

B. Kuebler___

N. Rosser___ J. Curtis___
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VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
DATE:

August 19, 2020

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM:

Bert J. Rapp, P.E. General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF 2 YEAR EXTENSION OF AUDITOR
AGREEMENT
SUMMARY
In May of 2017 the District entered into a two-year agreement for audit
services with a possible two year extension. Staff recommends
implementing the two-year extension per the attached Engagement Letter.
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
The General Manager recommends that the Board authorize the General
Manager to sign the attached Engagement Letter extending audit services
to include the fiscal years ending June 30th 2020 & 2021 at a cost of
$13,500 and $14,000 respectively.
BACKGROUND
Bartlett Pringle and Wolf have completed three audits for the District and
have been very proactive in reviewing the District’s finances and has helped
improve financial processes.
If the District decides to contract for the audit services for the Upper
Ventura River Groundwater Agency, then in early 2022 the District will
advertise for cost proposals for audit services for both agencies.
FISCAL SUMMARY
The cost for Audit services for FYE 2019 was $15,000. The proposed audit
cost for FYE 2020 & 2021 is $13,500 and $14,000 respectively because the
audits are anticipated to be less work than in prior years.
Action: ___________________________________________________
Motion:_____________________ 2nd:__________________________
E. Lee____

B. Kuebler___

N. Rosser___ J. Curtis___
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August 7, 2020

Amy Joy Bakken
Ventura River Water District
409 Old Baldwin Road
Ojai, CA 93023
Dear Amy:
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP ("BPW") appreciates the opportunity to work with you.
To minimize the possibility of a misunderstanding between us, we are setting forth
pertinent information about the services we will perform for you. This letter is to confirm
our understanding of the terms and objectives of our engagement and the nature and
limitations of the services we will provide.
Audit Services
We will audit the financial statements of Ventura River Water District (the District) as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2020 and 2021, which comprise the statements of net
position as of June 30, 2020 and 2021, and the related statements of revenues, expenses
and changes in net position, and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.
Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America call for certain
required supplementary information (RSI) to accompany the basic financial statements.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board also considers this information a
necessary part of financial reporting as it provides perspective to the basic financial
statements. Therefore, as part of this engagement, we will apply limited procedures to the
District’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will primarily consist of inquiries of
management regarding their methods of measurement and presentation. However, we will
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on this RSI as our limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to do so under our professional standards.
Consequently, the financial statements we present to you will include the following
required RSI that will not be audited and, as such, our report will disclaim an opinion on
this RSI:




Management's Discussion and Analysis
California Public Employees’ Retirement System – Schedule of Ventura
River Water District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
California Public Employees’ Retirement System – Schedule of Ventura
River Water District’s Contributions
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The statement we present to you will include the following additional information that
will be subject to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements and for which we will render an opinion:




Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Budget to
Actual
Schedule of Selected Operating Expenses
Organization of the District

Our engagement will also include the preparation of the annual Special District Report to
the State Controller for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2021.
Objective
The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the additional
supplementary information referred to above when considered in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole.
Our audits will be conducted in accordance with GAAS and the Minimum Audit
Requirements of the State Controller’s Office. Our professional standards as defined by
GAAS require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement and are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
Audit Procedures
Our audits will involve performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and will include tests of the
accounting records of the District and other procedures we consider necessary. The
procedures we determine necessary will depend on our professional judgment as auditors
and will be based, in part, on our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether from errors, fraudulent financial reporting,
misappropriations of assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
entity. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used,
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. If we deem it
appropriate, our procedures will also include tests of documentary evidence supporting
the transactions recorded in the accounts, may include tests of the physical existence of
inventories, and will include direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets
and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals and third parties (e.g.,
creditors or financial institutions). As part of our audit process, we will request written
representations from your attorneys, and they may bill you for responding. At the
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conclusion of each audit, we will also request certain written representations from you
about the financial statements and related matters. These representations will include
acknowledging our assistance with the preparation of your financial statements, the
supplementary information, and notes accompanying these documents, and that you have
reviewed and approved these documents, approved their release, and that you have
accepted responsibility for them.
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of
internal control, an unavoidable risk exists that some material misstatements may not be
detected by our firm, even though our audits are properly planned and performed in
accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform you of any
material errors that come to our attention, and we will inform you, or the appropriate
level of management, of any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets
that comes to our attention. We will also inform you of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential.
In making our risk assessments, we will consider internal controls relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the District’s financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. However, our audit procedures
are not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of your
internal control. In accordance with our professional standards, we will communicate in
writing to the appropriate level of management and those charged with governance
matters concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control
relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we identify during the audits.
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we will also perform tests of the District’s compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and agreements.
However, the objective of our audits will not be to provide an opinion on overall
compliance and we will not express such an opinion. Management maintains the
responsibility for identifying and ensuring that the District complies with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and other agreements.
As this engagement is not designed to be a fraud audit, management understands and
accepts the inherent limitations of the audit services described in this agreement.
Our responsibility as auditors is, of course, limited to the period covered by our audits
and does not extend to any other periods.
Danna D. McGrew is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter.
Her responsibilities include supervising Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP’s services
performed as part of this engagement and signing or authorizing another qualified firm
representative to sign the audit report.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance
As part of our engagement, we may advise you about appropriate accounting principles
and their application; however, the management of the District acknowledges and
understands that the final responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America remains with you. This responsibility includes the financial
statements, all accompanying information, and the representations that accompany them.
As such, the management of the District is responsible for adjusting the financial
statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the
representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole. Other management responsibilities include maintaining adequate records,
selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding assets.
Management is also responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
supplementary information in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). You agree that you will confirm your
understanding of your responsibilities with respect to the supplementary information in
your representation letter. You further agree to include our report on the supplementary
information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on such
supplementary information. In addition, you also agree to include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our
report thereon.
By your signature below, you also acknowledge that the management of the District is
responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements, and all accompanying
information, that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. This
responsibility includes the fair presentation in the financial statements of the respective
financial position of the District and the respective changes in financial position and
where applicable, cash flows, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. In addition, management is also responsible for
having appropriate programs and controls in place to prevent and detect fraud, and for
informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the organization that involves
management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, regulators, and
others where fraud could have a material impact on the financial statements. The
management of the District is also responsible for informing us of your knowledge of any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the District received in communications
from employees, former employees, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible
for identifying and ensuring that the District complies with applicable laws and
regulations and for taking timely and appropriate actions to remedy any fraud, illegal
acts, or violations of contracts and agreements. You agree that you will confirm your
understanding of your responsibilities as defined in this letter to us in your representation
letter.
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Management’s responsibilities also include designating qualified individuals with
suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to be responsible and accountable for
overseeing financial statement preparation and any other non-attest services we perform
as part of this engagement, as well as evaluating the adequacy and results of those
services and accepting responsibility for them.
You further acknowledge and understand that management is responsible for providing
us with access to all information management is aware of that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements such as records,
documentation and other matters; for the accuracy and completeness of the information
that is provided to us; and for informing us of events occurring or facts discovered
subsequent to the date of the financial statements that may affect the financial statements.
This responsibility also includes providing us with any additional information that we
may request from management for the purpose of each audit; as well as allowing us
unrestricted access to individuals within the organization from whom we may determine
it necessary to obtain audit evidence, including access to your designated employees who
will type all confirmations we request.
The District agrees that it will not include our reports, or otherwise make reference to us,
in any public or private securities offering without first obtaining our permission. Any
such request is also a matter for which separate arrangements will be necessary. After
obtaining our permission, the District also agrees to provide us with printer’s proofs or
master of such offering documents for our review and approval before printing and with a
copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed. In the event
our auditor/client relationship has been terminated when the District seeks our
permission, we will be under no obligation to grant such permission or approval.
Written Report
We expect to issue a written report upon completion of each audit of the District’s
financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the board of directors of the District.
We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed on the
financial statements. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify
our opinion, add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs, decline to express an
opinion or withdraw from the engagement.
Information Security
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of the
District’s proprietary information. Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP is required to maintain
the confidential treatment of client information in accordance with relevant industry
professional standards which govern the provision of services described herein. The
District agrees that it will not provide Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP with any
unencrypted electronic confidential or proprietary information, and the parties agree to
utilize commercially reasonable measures to maintain the confidentiality of the District’s
information, including the use of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data
between the parties.
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In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via email
transmission. We take reasonable measures to secure your confidential information in our
email transmissions, including password protecting confidential documents. However, as
email can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or otherwise used or communicated by an
unintended third party, or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom it is
directed and only to such parties, we cannot guarantee or warrant that email from us will
be properly delivered and read only by the addressee. Therefore, we specifically disclaim
and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever for interception or unintentional
disclosure or communication of email transmissions, or for the unauthorized use or failed
delivery of email transmitted by us in connection with the performance of this
engagement. In that regard, you agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or
damage to any person or entity resulting from the use of email transmissions, including
any consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or special damages, such as loss of sales or
anticipated profits, or disclosure or communication of confidential or proprietary
information.
From time to time and depending upon the circumstances, we may use third-party service
providers to assist us in providing professional services to you. In such circumstances, it
may be necessary for us to disclose confidential client information to them. We enter into
confidentiality agreements with all third-party service providers and we are satisfied that
they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your
confidential information to others.
Electronic Signatures and Counterparts
Each party hereto agrees that any electronic signature of a party to this agreement or any
electronic signature to a document contemplated hereby (including any representation
letter) is intended to authenticate such writing and shall be as valid, and have the same
force and effect, as a manual signature. Any such electronically signed document shall be
deemed (i) to be "written" or "in writing," (ii) to have been signed and (iii) to constitute a
record established and maintained in the ordinary course of business and an original
written record when printed from electronic files. Each party hereto also agrees that
electronic delivery of a signature to any such document (via email or otherwise) shall be
as effective as manual delivery of a manual signature. For purposes hereof, “electronic
signature” includes, but is not limited to, (i) a scanned copy (as a "pdf" (portable
document format) or other replicating image) of a manual ink signature, (ii) an electronic
copy of a traditional signature affixed to a document, (iii) a signature incorporated into a
document utilizing touchscreen capabilities or (iv) a digital signature. This agreement
may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be considered an
original instrument, but all of which shall be considered one and the same agreement.
Paper copies or "printouts,” of such documents if introduced as evidence in any judicial,
arbitral, mediation or administrative proceeding, will be admissible as between the parties
to the same extent and under the same conditions as other original business records
created and maintained in documentary form. Neither party shall contest the admissibility
of true and accurate copies of electronically signed documents on the basis of the best
evidence rule or as not satisfying the business records exception to the hearsay rule.
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Other Matters
In accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement, Ventura River Water
District shall be responsible for the accuracy and completeness of all data, information
and representations provided to us for purposes of this engagement. Because of the
importance of oral and written management representations to the effective performance
of our services, Ventura River Water District releases and indemnifies our firm and its
personnel from any and all claims, liabilities, cost and expenses attributable to any
misrepresentation by management and its representatives.
Our fees for these services will be based on the actual time spent at our standard hourly
rates, plus travel and other out-of-pocket costs, such as report production, typing, and
postage. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved
and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Billings become
delinquent if not paid within 30 days of the invoice date. If billings are past due in excess
of 90 days, at our election, we may stop all work until your account is brought current, or
withdraw from this engagement. The District acknowledges and agrees that we are not
required to continue work in the event of the District’s failure to pay on a timely basis for
services rendered as required by this engagement letter. The District further
acknowledges and agrees that in the event we stop work or withdraw from this
engagement as a result of the District’s failure to pay on a timely basis for services
rendered as required by this engagement letter, we shall not be liable for any damages
that occur as a result of our ceasing to render services. Our fees for the 2020 and 2021
audits will be approximately $13,500 and $14,000, respectively. That estimate is based
on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. Accounting consulting will be
billed at our hourly rates. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it
with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.
When an engagement has been suspended at the request of management or those charged
with governance and work on that engagement has not recommenced within 120 days of
the request to suspend our work, Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP may, at its sole discretion,
terminate this arrangement letter without further obligation to the District. Resumption of
audit work following termination may be subject to our client acceptance procedures and,
if resumed, will necessitate additional procedures not contemplated in this arrangement
letter. Accordingly, the scope, timing and fee arrangement discussed in this arrangement
letter will no longer apply. In order for Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP to recommence
work, a new arrangement letter would need to be mutually agreed upon and executed.
Professional standards require us to be independent with respect to the District. Any
discussions with our personnel regarding employment could pose a threat to our
independence. Therefore, you agree to inform the engagement partner before having any
such discussions so that we can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our
independence.
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It is our policy to keep records related to this engagement for seven years. However,
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP does not keep any original client records, so we will return
those to you at the completion of the services rendered under this engagement. When
records are returned to you, it is your responsibility to retain and protect your records for
possible future use, including potential examination by government or regulatory
agencies.
By your signature below, you acknowledge and agree that upon the expiration of the
seven-year period, Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP shall be free to destroy our records
related to this engagement.
Should any litigation or adverse action (such as audits by outside organizations and/or
threatened litigation, etc.), by third parties arise against the District or its officers
subsequent to this engagement, which results in the subpoena of documents from Bartlett,
Pringle & Wolf, LLP and/or requires additional assistance from us to provide
information, depositions or testimony, the District hereby agrees to compensate Bartlett,
Pringle & Wolf, LLP (at our standard hourly rates then in effect) for additional time
charges and other costs (copies, travel, etc.), and to indemnify us for any attorney’s fees
to represent Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP.
In addition, you further agree that in the event our firm or any of its employees or agents
is called as a witness or requested to provide any information whether oral, written, or
electronic in any judicial, quasi-judicial, or administrative hearing or trial regarding
information or communications that you have provided to this firm, or any documents
and workpapers prepared by Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP in accordance with the terms
of this agreement, you agree to pay any and all reasonable expenses, including fees and
costs for our time at the rates specified in our engagement letter, as well as any legal or
other fees that we incur as a result of such appearance or production of documents.
If any dispute arises among the parties hereto, the parties agree to first try in good faith to
settle the dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association
under its applicable rules for resolving professional accounting and related services
disputes before resorting to litigation. The costs of any mediation proceeding shall be
shared equally by all parties.
Client and accountant both agree that any dispute over fees charged by the accountant to
the client will be submitted for resolution by arbitration in accordance with the applicable
rules for resolving professional accounting and related services disputes of the American
Arbitration Association, except that under all circumstances the arbitrator must follow the
laws of California. Such arbitration shall be binding and final. In agreeing to arbitration,
we both acknowledge that, in the event of a dispute over fees charged by the accountant,
each of us is giving up the right to have the dispute decided in a court of law before a
judge or jury and instead we are accepting the use of arbitration for resolution. The
prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs
incurred in connection with the arbitration of the dispute in an amount to be determined
by the arbitrator.
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Ventura River Water District
August 7, 2020
Page 9
If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or
unenforceable, such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and
provisions will remain in full force and effect.
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let
us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please
sign this letter and return it to us in the enclosed self-addressed envelope.
Very truly yours,
BARTLETT, PRINGLE & WOLF, LLP
Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Danna D. McGrew
Partner
DDM/jf

Enclosures
Approved:

Signature
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2020/21 Goals - Status Update August 2020
#

Comments

GOAL

1

Implement SB998 (the Water Shutoff
Protection Act) by April 1, 2020

Goal Completed

2

Identify where infill fire hydrants are needed

About 50 infil hydrants have been identified. Staff is currently preparing
cost estimates to install.

3

Pressure Reducing Vault Re-plumbing,
Thomas and Encino

4

Investigate Well #2 & #3 and abandon or
refurbish.

5

Santa Ana Pipe Replacement

6

Public education and outreach with monthly eMonthly emails and bill inserts are working well.
mail updates, bill inserts, etc.

7

Monitor the progress of the Ventura River
Flow Study and assist with the preparation of
The flow study is progressing on schedule.
the Upper Ventura River Groundwater
Sustainability Plan.

8

Prepare design of a pump system for Zone 5
Edison indicates the project saves to much money so it is not eligible for
& prepare an Edison Savings by Design
insentive programs. Plans and specifications need to be prepared.
Grant application

9

Build mixing valve in South Alto Tank

Fix the nonfunctioning mixing valves in the North Alto tank, then install
mixing valves in the South tank.

10

Work with the Sierra Watershed Progressive
to educate about water conservation.

Educate customers about low water landscaping and irrigation, grey water
systems and rain water capture.

11

Regularly meet with the General Managers of
Meetings have not been held because of COVID-19.
Casitas and Meiners Oaks Water Districts.

12

Water System Master Plan:

Plans and specifications are being prepared for reconstruction in the spring
of 2021.
Inspection of Well #2 is complete, Well #3 scheduled for the week of
August 24th. Preliminary results indicate that the bottom 100-feet of the
wells should be abandoned.
Plans and specifications are being prepared for reconstruction in the spring
of 2021.

LONG TERM GOALS
a. Review and possibly fine tune the system
hydraulic model to verify the recommended
future Capital Improvements

The District has obtained Word and Excel copies of the Water System
Master Plan and will use these to do an in-house update.
b. Add operational requirements such as
pressure settings, purpose for special design
characteristics of the system.
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VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
DATE:

August 19, 2020

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM:

Bert J. Rapp, P.E. General Manager

SUBJECT: VOTE FOR CSDA LAFCo REPRESENTATIVE
SUMMARY
The Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) has notified us that it is
time to nominate a Special District representative to serve on the LAFCo
Board for the term 1/1/2021 to 12/31/2024. The current representative is
Mary Anne Rooney, Commissioner with the Oxnard Harbor District/Port of
Hueneme. Director Jack Curtis is the alternate.
RECOMMENDED ACTION
The General Manager recommends that the Board authorize the General
Manager to submit the concept plan for elevating the Baldwin Pump Station
out of the flood plain to the Ventura County Watershed Protection District
for consideration of mitigation by the Matilija Dam project.
BACKGROUND
Director Curtis indicates the Mary Anne Rooney is doing a good job in the
position and recommends nominating her to another term.

FISCAL SUMMARY
There is no anticipated fiscal impact associated with this action.

Action: ___________________________________________________
Motion:_____________________ 2nd:__________________________
E. Lee____

B. Kuebler___

N. Rosser___ J. Curtis___
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P. Wiles____

CALL FOR NOMINATIONS
LAFCO SPECIAL DISTRICT REGULAR MEMBER
August 5, 2020
Chair of the Board
Ventura River Water District
409 Old Baldwin Rd.
Ojai, CA 93023-9702
RE:

CALL FOR NOMINATIONS – Ventura LAFCo Special District Regular Member

Dear Chair of the Board:
The term of LAFCo special district regular member Mary Anne Rooney will expire on December 31,
2020. As such, an appointment must be made for the subsequent four-year term (January 1, 2021
through December 31, 2024) (Govt. Code § 56334). Pursuant to state law, LAFCo special district
members are appointed by the independent special district selection committee, which consists of
the presiding officer of the legislative body of each independent special district in the county (Govt.
Code § 56332).
Pursuant to Govt. Code 56332(f), I have determined that a meeting of the committee for the
purpose of selecting a regular member to LAFCo is not feasible due to the likelihood that a quorum
will not be achieved. Thus, both the nominating process and the election itself will be conducted by
mail (some special districts have consented to conducting the election via electronic mail).
If your district wishes to nominate an individual to be a candidate for the regular member on
LAFCo, please submit a nominating resolution (attached is a sample resolution for your use) and a
candidate’s statement or resume of no more than one page to Kai Luoma, Executive Officer, at
Ventura LAFCo either by mail or via email (for those districts that have previously consented to
email – see attached list).
The deadline for submitting nominating resolutions and candidate statements/resumes is 5 P.M.,
Friday, September 25, 2020. Any nomination submitted after the deadline will not be considered.
If at the end of the nominating period only one candidate is nominated, that candidate shall be
deemed appointed. If two or more candidates are nominated, LAFCo staff will prepare and
deliver a ballot and voting instructions to each eligible district. For the election to be valid, a
quorum of the 29 independent special districts must submit valid ballots.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please let me know if you have any questions or
require additional information.
Sincerely,

Kai Luoma
Executive Officer
c:

General Manager
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MARY ANNE ROONEY
Businesswoman, Mediator, Public Servant
Rooney brings broad talent and experience to LAFCo
An accomplished public servant and effective collaborator
who understands LAFCo.

EDUCATION &
EXPERIENCE
Education
Bachelor’s Degree, UCSB
Master’s Degree, Azusa Pacific
University
Certificate in Mediation and Dispute
Resolution, UCSB
Certified Global Business
Professional
Elected Office
COMMISSIONER, Oxnard Harbor
District/Port of Hueneme
TRUSTEE, Ventura County Community
College District
Service
Former Vice President, Ventura
County Special Districts Association
Former President, Association of
Pacific Ports
American Association of Port
Authorities Economic Development
Committee
Former President, Oxnard Sister City
Committee
Awards
Oxnard College Hero, 2019
Labor Leader of the Year, 2019
Top 50 Women in Business
2010-2014
(Pacific Coast Business Times)

Mary Anne has served on the LAFCo board for the past six years
and has demanded more transparency from LAFCo. She led the
agency to begin to videotape and preserve the meetings that
were previously unrecorded. She led the way to place the LAFCo
Handbook online for the public to view. She brings reasonable
solutions to complex issues in an attempt to resolve problems.
Serving on LAFCo, Mary Anne will continue to review each
project thoughtfully and bring an inclusive and collaborative
approach to the table. She is a respected leader, an
accomplished business person and is well regarded for her
strong ability to collaborate with those she serves.
The Oxnard Harbor District holds a unique role in the jurisdiction
in LAFCo. The LAFCo boundaries of the Port of Hueneme include
the spheres of influence for the cities of Port Hueneme and
Oxnard, while the economic benefits of the Port reach across
the County and beyond.
Anne has been a great representative for special
“ Mary
districts and Ventura County as a whole. She is always

prepared and questions staff on their recommendations
and is diligent in the budgetary matters.
Elaine Freeman

”

Director, Rancho Simi Valley Recreation and Park District

Port: 805-488-3677
Cell: 805-415-2787
333 Ponoma Street
Port Hueneme, CA 93041
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A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION # 2020 - 325

NOMINATING MARY ANNE ROONEY TO FILL THE TERM
OF 1/1/2021 – 12/31/2024 FOR THE REGULAR SPECIAL
DISTRICT MEMBER OF THE VENTURA LOCAL AGENCY
FORMATION COMMISSION
WHEREAS, the Executive Officer of the Ventura Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCo) has notified the District of an anticipated vacancy on LAFCo for a
regular member appointed by the independent special districts in Ventura County to fill
the term from 1/1/2021 to 12/31/2024, and has issued a call for nominations to be
submitted in writing pursuant to California Government Code Section 56332(c); and
WHEREAS, at the time and in the manner required by law, the Ventura River
Water District met on August 19, 2020 to consider the call for nominations by the
LAFCo Executive Officer.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Ventura River Water District as
follows:
1) Mary Anne Rooney is hereby nominated to fill the anticipated vacancy for the
term beginning 1/1/2021 and expiring 12/31/2024 as the regular member of the
Ventura LAFCo appointed by independent special districts in Ventura County.
2) The General Manager shall transmit a signed copy of this Resolution and a copy
of the resume or candidate statement for Mary Anne Rooney to the Ventura
LAFCo Executive Officer.
This resolution was adopted on August 19, 2020.
AYES
NOES
ABSTAINS
Dated:

Ed Lee, President, Ventura River Water District
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VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
DATE:
TO:
FROM:

August 19, 2020
Directors
Bert J. Rapp, P.E. General Manager

SUBJECT:

WATER AND DISTRICT UPDATE

Wells & Production
The static aquifer level at Well #2 on August 1, 2020 was at elevation 526.7, the
level dropped 4.5 feet since the first of last month. The aquifer is 4.5 feet above
the 30 year average for August 1st.
Well #1 is pumping 962 GPM down 18 gpm from last month. Well #7 is pumping 766
782 gpm down 16 gpm from last month. Wells #2, #3, #4 & #6 were not on line in
July.
Supplemental Water from Casitas
No supplemental water was purchased from Casitas.
Usage
Sales dollars billed on July 31, 2020 amounted to $263,705, $16,899 over budget
for July. Last year we billed $214,365 during the same period. Water sold in July
2020 amounted to 38,765 HCF, a decrease of 38% below the 62,374 HCF sold in July
2013.
Charts are enclosed to depict the ground water status and water usage. On August
1, 2020, Lake Casitas level was 42.6% of full capacity at elevation 502.5, with storage
of 101,451 AF. The lake has decreased 1% or 1.4 feet and decreased 2,280 AF since
last month.
ET adjustment: The customer water budgets were reduced 20% for the July water
bill. August started cooler than normal but has now heated up. We have seen some
dramatic fluctuations in evapotranspiration rates so far this year:

Water
Bill
Jan 31st
Feb 29th
Mar 31st
Apr 30th
May31st
Jun 30th
Jul 31st

Adjustment to
Monthly
Actual ET
Ave ET
2020 Water Budgets
1.91
1.69
-12%
1.09
2.45
124%
1.09
2.91
166%
3.28
3.31
1%
5.74
5.34
-7%
6.28
5.96
-5%
7.92
6.3
-20%
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Electronic Billing The number of customers using automatic payments increased from
881 to 894.
Customer Complaint Log
A copy of the Customer Complaint Log is attached.
Activities
Health Insurance: Good news. There will be no cost increase to health insurance
this year.
Batteries for pump Stations: The Baldwin Tesla Battery Grant application has been
approved by Southern California Edison. If approved by the California PUC we will
receive grant and the batteries! Edison is still reviewing the Parker Pump Station
application.
Customer comment: Mr. Patel who lives on Wormwood Street called to say thank
you very much to VRWD, especially Craig Lee and Amy for helping him when his
sprinkler valves failed when he was out of town causing 45 gallons an hour to run
unintentionally. Amy had setup a leak alert for him on his smart meter so he was
notified while he was on the east coast. He called the emergency phone number and
spoke with Craig. Craig went to his house and helped to shutoff the problem.
Water Billing Program: We are now live with UMS as of the first week of August.
They are still working on the transition and we will process water bills with it for
the first time on September 1st.

Well #3 Rehabilitation Status: The spinner log for Well #3 is scheduled for the
week of August 24th.
Burnham Vault – The 8” Pressure Reducing/Sustaining valve in the Burnham vault
has been replaced and is on line.
Rice Road widening: The County Transportation Department started construction on
the widening of Rice Road from Hwy 150 to Lomita Ave. The County did not notify
the Ventura River Water District or the Ojai Valley Sanitation District of the
impending project or of the need to relocate some of our facilities. The General
Manager is implementing the relocations of a fire hydrant, three meter boxes and
23 valve stacks on a time and materials basis with a local contractor. The cost will
be about $30,000. Because this is an unanticipated cost it may cause Account #
60012 Contract Labor to go over budget this year.
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VRWD WELL SERVICE AREA
WELL WATER PLUS SUPPLEMENTAL CASITAS WATER
2013
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2020
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AUG

SEP

OCT

NOV

DEC

AQUIFER LEVEL BELOW REFERENCE VRWD WELL # 2 FIRST DAY OF THE MONTH
30 Yr AVG
2015
Nitrate Blending

Aquifer Full
2016
2019

Well #3 Shut Off
2017
Well #2 & #4 Shut Off

0
Aquifer Full

554

-10

2017

-20

544
2019

534

-30

30 year Average

-40

524
August 1, 2020

514

-50

2014

2018

-60

504
Well #2 & 4 Shut Off Elev. 497

494
2015

Well #3 Shut Off Elev 487

474

-80
-90

WATER LEVEL HYDROGRAPH
CHART # 2
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Dec

Nov

Oct

Sept

Aug
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Jun

May
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Start Nitrate Blending Elev 487

Feb
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-70

2016

484

Jan

ELEVATION ABOVE SEA LEVEL

Sounding Pipe Elevation = 565.11

-100

Depth Below Ground Surface

2020
2014
2018

VENTURA RIVER UPPER BASIN & LAKE CASITAS LEVELS
August 1, 2020
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550 544

Upper Ventura River
Groundwater Level
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86 %
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72 %
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Lake Casitas Level
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480 482
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450
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30
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27
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12
10
9
9

12

42.6%

41.2%

472
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44.9%

20

17.0

11
10

410

Chart 9
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June‐23

December‐22

June‐22
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June‐20
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Chart 7

Ventura River WD Water Usage
Compared to 2013
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Chart 8
Water Revenues & Usage
FY 2020/2021
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Feb

Mar

Apr

Budgeted Water Usage

May

Jun

Actual Water Usage

Units of Water Used

400,000

$2,000,000

CUSTOMER COMPLAINT LOG
PRESSURE
T
A
LOCATION / ADDRESS S
DATE
1/3/2020
1161 Forest
7/30/2020 614 Country DR.

HIGH/LOW

X

FINDINGS COMMENTS
Craig responded and found a leak on the customer s side He left a door hanger letting the customer know
Customer complained of low pressure. Mark spoke with customer, bypassed water softener and problem was solved.
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